
CAMERON COUNTY PURCHASING  

1100 East Monroe St, 

Brownsville, Texas 78520 

(956) 544-0871 Fax: (956) 550-7219 

AADDDDEENNDDUUMM  ##  11  
PPAAGGEE  11  ooff  22  

  

DDAATTEE  OOUUTT::  0044//0099//22002255  
  

RRFFPP  TTIITTLLEE::  AATTMM  MMAACCHHIINNEE((SS))  &&  SSEERRVVIICCEESS  
  

RFP NUMBER # 1186 
 

DDEEAADDLLIINNEE::  AApprriill  99,,  22002255  aatt  33::0000  pp..mm..--AApprriill  1166,,  22002255  aatt  33::0000pp..mm..  
 

  

((IINN  OORRDDEERR  TTOO  AAVVOOIIDD  DDIISSQQUUAALLIIFFIICCAATTIIOONN  ––  AALLLL  AADDDDEENNDDUUMMSS  MMUUSSTT  BBEE  SSIIGGNNEEDD  AANNDD  RREETTUURRNNEEDD  BBYY  DDEEAADDLLIINNEE  
AANNDD  IINNCCLLUUDDEEDD  IINN  TTHHEE  SSEEAALLEEDD  BBIIDD  PPAACCKKAAGGEE  SSUUBBMMIITTTTEEDD))  

 

1.- Change # 1 

RFP DUE DATE WILL BE CHANGE TO THE FOLLOWING: 

 

FROM: 

DATE DUE: April 9th, 2025 DUE TIME: 3:00 PM 

 

TO: 

DATE DUE: April 16, 2025 DUE TIME: 3:00 PM 

 

Note: 

This addendum shall become part of the RFP and all RESPONDERS/PARTICIPANTS 
shall be bound by its content.  All aspects of the scope of work/services not covered 
herein shall remain the same. 
 

Acknowledgment: 

Company Name__________________________________ Phone # ____________ 

 

 

Vendor Signature_________________________________ Date _______________ 

 

Must include and return with RFP package 

 



Page 2 of 2 
ADDENDUM # 1 RFP # 1186 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR ATM MACHINE(S) & SERVICES 

 

RFP #1186 ATM MACHINE(S) & SERVICES 

Questions & Answers 
 

1.Would you allow a non-bank ATM Operator who is sponsored by a federally chartered bank 
to participate in the RFP?   

ANSWER: Yes, as long as participant is federally chartered bank. 

2.Can you provide a historical breakdown of surcharged and non-surcharged ATM withdrawals 
per ATM or as a total?   

ANSWER: Not available at the moment, waiting on current bank to provide information. 

3.If the answer to question 2 is no, is there any form of historical data you can provide?  

ANSWER: Not available at the moment, waiting on current bank to provide information. 

4.Can the ATMs be bolted to the floor or wall?   

ANSWER: Yes, it will require detailed information on installation procedures. 

5.What is the current surcharge at each ATM?   

ANSWER: Not available at the moment, waiting on current bank to provide information. 

6.What is the commission split and/or rent paid by the current provider?   

ANSWER: The current rent for both the Brownsville location and the San Benito location is 
$450.00 per month. 

7.How much is the minimum rental payment? 

ANSWER: Cameron County is looking for competitive price proposals within the market, covers 
all costs, and offers a reasonable return on investment, while also being attractive to 
potential banking/non-banking institutions.  Cameron County will also evaluate the credit 
card processing fees to customers. 

 
Acknowledgment: 

 

 

Company Name__________________________________ Phone # ____________ 

 

Vendor Signature_________________________________ Date _______________ 

 

 

Must include and return with RFP package 
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